
 
 
 

Addendum 1 
Solicitation 23-99682 

Tree Clearing Services for Nordic Trail at Spirit Mountain 
 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 
The following questions were asked and are answered below in Italics 
 

1. Is there an expected type of approach (machinery or hand cutting) for removing the tree's, 
especially on the 5.3 acre's which I believe are on the corner?  

a. They can use whatever means and methods they want.  
2. What type of tree protection needs to be installed for the tree's not being removed? 

a.  Don’t damage trees if dragging them out. Especially around the bases along the 
trail’s edge.  

3. Are the tree's being removed currently marked so I can see them if I do a site visit?  
a. The tree removal corridor for the Nordic center is marked with double pink flags 

on either side of the cut or the edges of the trail. Do not remove the trees with 
double pink flagging. The snowmobile trail work is marked with either a single 
pink or single pink and a single orange flag combined.   

4. Are there any specific permits that I would need to get for this project?  
a. No. 

5. On the bid quote, are they referring to individual trees for the base (87) Alt 1 (58) and Alt 
2 (9)? 

a. Yes, that is the quantities of trees for removal in those alternates. They are marked 
with either a single pink or a single pink and a single orange flag combined.  

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by marking it on the Bid Form when submitting 
quotes. 
 
Posted:  September 26, 2023 

 


